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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 10:57 AM

To: 'Shashi   PTCBC'; SUR

Subject: RE: SBZ5448Z FINAL BILL

Dear ShaShi, 

 

We have submit $2719.68 before GST.  
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Shashi PTCBC [mailto:Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 10:51 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SBZ5448Z FINAL BILL 

 

Hi we have not rcvd confirmation on the final bill submitted 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Shashi PTCBC 

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 4:44 PM 

To: SUR 

Subject: FW: SBZ5448Z FINAL BILL 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg [mailto:Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg] 

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 4:44 PM 

To: Shashi PTCBC 

Subject: SBZ5448Z FINAL BILL 

 

 

 

Sent by: B051776 [Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg] 

Number of Images: 1 
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Important: This e-mail may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful 

for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information contained in this e-mail. Although the 

company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email. Virus, malware, error and 

omissions may occur in the contents of this e-mail arising out of or in connection with data transmission, network 

malfunction or failure, machine or software error or malfunction, or operator error. The company accepts no 
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responsibility for any such errors or omissions, and you are advised to confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-

mail before relying on it for any purpose. 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally 

privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-

mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized 

and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail 

immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be 

intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept 

liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and 

you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before 

relying on it for any purpose. 


